The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall:

Description	Lot#	Exp. Date	Description	Lot#	Exp. Date
25mg 90's	CLO17006A	11/30/2019	100mg 1000's	CLO17016A	1/31/2020
50mg 1000's	CLO17007A	11/30/2019	100mg 1000's	CLO17017A	1/31/2020
50mg 1000's	CLO17008A	11/30/2019	100mg 1000's	CLO18001A	1/31/2020
50mg 1000's	CLO17009A	11/30 /2019	100mg 90's	CLO18002A	1/31/2020
50mg 90's	CLO17009B	11/30/2019	100mg 1000's	CLO18002B	1/31/2020
50mg 90's	CLO17010A	11/30/2019	100mg 90's	CLO18020A	4/30/2020
100mg 90's	CLO17012A	11/30/2019	100mg 90's	CLO18021A	4/30/2020
100mg 90's	CLO17013A	11/30/2019	100mg 90's	CLO18022A	4/30/2020
100mg 1000's	CLOI 7014A	12/31/2019	50mg 90's	CLO18023A	4/30/2020
100mg 1000's	CLO17015A	01/31/2020			

Vivimed initiated recall **of Losartan Potassium Tablets USP, 25mg, 50mg and 100mg** for 19 lots listed in the table above with their respective NDCs for each fill count. This product was manufactured by Vivimed Life Sciences Private Limited and distributed by Heritage Pharmaceuticals Inc. This recall has been initiated to the consumer level due to discovery of impurity called NMBA [N-Nitroso-N-methyl-4-aminobutyric acid] which exceeds the FDA requirements.

The Board of Pharmacy strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.